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www.uwba.org 415.808.4300 San Francisco, CA 94108

To the Public:

United Way of the Bay Area (UWBA) will host a Board of Directors meeting, open to the public on
October 18, 2024. Please see below for details and please email: info@uwba.org with any questions.

UWBA Board of Directors Meeting
Date: Friday, October 18, 2024

Time: 10am —12 pm

Location:

550 Kearny Street

Main floor board room
San Francisco, CA 94108




From: Gabriella Giannini

To: Dacs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: RE: Sunshine Ordinance - United Way Bay Area (UWBA)
Date: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 5:06:17 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image822382.png
UWBA Sunshine Ordinance FY25.pdf

Hi,

| apologize for the inconvenience. There was a revision to our announcement. Please post the
revised attachment.

Kindly,
Gabriella G.

Gabriella Giannini (She/Her/Hers)

Director, Institutional Partnerships

United Way Bay Area | uwba.org

415.808.4439

550 Kearny Street | Suite 510 | San Francisco, CA 94108
Give. Advocate. Volunteer.

Follow Us On Social Media | HERE

UNITED WAY BAY AREA

From: Docs, SF (LIB) <sfdocs@sfpl.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 4:30 PM

To: Gabriella Giannini <ggiannini@uwba.org>

Subject: Re: Sunshine Ordinance - United Way Bay Area (UWBA)

WARNING: Email from outside UWBA

Hello,

It's been received and posted.

Thank you!
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San Francisco Documents Technician
Government Information Center

San Francisco Public Library
sfpl.org/postings

Mon-Fri 8-4pm

From: Gabriella Giannini <ggiannini@uwba.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 3:18 PM

To: Docs, SF (LIB) <sfdocs@sfpl.org>; Board of Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>
Cc: Kelly Batson <kbatson@uwba.org>; Sylvia Crater <scrater@uwba.org>; Stroud, Pierre (MYR)

<pierre.stroud@sfgov.org>; Ito, Bruce (MYR) <bruce.ito@sfgov.org>
Subject: Sunshine Ordinance - United Way Bay Area (UWBA)

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

Hello,

Please find the attached pdf from UWBA announcing a Board of Directors meeting open to the
public on October 18, 2024 to meet requirements listed under Chapter 12L of the San
Francisco Administrative code, Nonprofit Public Access Ordinance. More details are included
in the attachment. UWBA is also posting physical copies of the announcement in our offices.

Feel free to reach out directly if you have any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,
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
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